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Referenceis madeto ourmemorandumdated May28, 1951
1 Wohyouwere roquested to'inforeYe of your conterplated botion
in this matter. Di comnection Withany possible GrandJuryscion

contemlatodbythe Nepartint.inthe Adu casethe Burexddesirve
to epeeifically call toyour attention the caseofWictorla Stone,
was., Ttemnsl Security-B," in widch copies of reports have beon
furnished to the Division of Records, Victoria Stone Was ‘a close
entootate ant constant owanton of Arthur Adan and 16 is believed
thatsongAare! contests amessociatesVistoria Stone, Lf she
#0 doolred, could chedmich 1Acht on Adams!evplonage ectivitios , \"}
in the United Staten. < 8

y A suary of hr backizowsd and hor sovoedation and \
QJ!" activitywithAdans1smetforthonpages1 to206inthesumary
9 Topart of Spediel Agent Franois X, Plant dated June 20, 1950 at :

Py New York,whichwas furmishedyou on Jidy 3, 1950,
~ - She fivet one to-our attentioninthelatterpartof Nk

1944whon 16was asoartaine’ thatshemasinognitact withArthur iL
Ny hears. - “
K 4plysionlsurveillance af Adamsduringthe latter part 2
a of1944disclogedthat hewasin contestwithVitoriaStone z/

1 regularlybothat herapartventandatherplate ofbusiness. Dn *
HA] February of 1945 16was throu Victoria Stuns vo eared that Adu »
i might leave thecountry. Youwillrecallowconferenceswithyouand
fal We. Tonc. Clark, particularlyonFebuary 27, 1945, vhen we called s
85 your attention to tho evpionaze aspects of the Adar cese and

. advised youthat the Armyhadrequestod that come means be used
other than the espionage statiutos or Furolgn Agonts Rogistraion
Aot for mobilising Adare in.theevant Lo attemptedtoleavethe wl
country, - As a rem1t of oir iscussi ns, & secret benah srr

: as roburned in New York on Mirch 13, 1945based upon a;Selestive 5
Fervice vialatim, RECORDED Loe BE 2 755
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Severalatterptsweremdeto interview VitoriaStone

inJuneof1946, however, herefusedtobe interviewed, Finely,
onApril 14, 1948she wasinterviewedandwasuncooperative.

RegardingAdars,allshesaidwasthat she hadnothoardfromAdams
and hadno knowledgeofhis presentwhereabouts

Tt appears that VictoriaStons mightbeinviolationof

Section20ofthe DnbernalSecurity Actof 1950inview of her
ImowledgeofArthurAdama’ espionage activityintheUnitedStates
and therefore you are requested to advise of any action contemplated

by you in VictoriaStone's case. |

or J
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. Assistunt ittorney General June 26, 1951
James ¥. UoInernoy

CotPIDBEF.L
Director, FBI. JUSS

RTAUR Lik EDRCVIGIC'D US, wise, le
NTIRK.L SLCURITY = B ogssprmey 2908DAS

. A ficdm
Regerence ie made to your memorndum dated

Gotober 2, 150, your reference 246-7-31-2052, JUK:HDE,
in which you requested that a capy of the summury report
of Special dgent Froncis X. Plint duted June 30, 1950,
Gt New Yors in c.ptioned case be furatahed the United
Stotes Lttorney of the Southern District of Hew York.
You stated thut upon the receipt of the United States
ittorney’s opinjon by the Depsriment you would uduise of
the Depurtmc t's decision relative to possible Grund Jury
action

Your attention is called to OUP WEBOTULRGUR
dated Mey 28, 1051, in which you were requested to Inform
us of your contemplited action in tials matter, '.s yet, no
reply hos been received, ;

For your information Roy Coban, Confidential
ssiatant to the United States ittorney, SDAY, As advised
thot she idan case Bill do oreseated to a Federal Grand Jury
between the middle und the end of ugust 1351. He desires
conferences with the gent handling the .doms Guse. in the
Hew Tork Office tn order to prepure cipiioned cade for
present.tion to tac Federal Grund Jury.

No cotton will be taken by our adv Yor: Office
in connection with Ur. Cohn's request until you have udvised
us of the uotion you contemplute taking in this matters

} our kew Tork Office hae been inetructed to udvice
Mr. Irving Soypol, United Stutes <ttorney; Acw York tit
te ure u.iting. your reply. :

Tou ure raqueated to infor us of coy cotion
you contemplite Saning in this he , 55
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH Qonss, WAS., INTERNAL SECURITY =Re, BUFILE ONE

HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE ONE THO EIGNT NAUGHT: REBULETJUNE EIGHTEENTH

LAST. CONFIDENTIAL ASSISTANT TO USA ROY COHN} SDNY, ADVISED THAT ADAMS

CASEWILL DEFINITELY BE PRESENTED TO FEDERAL GRAND JURY BETWEEN THE |

MIDDLE AND THE END OF AUGUST THIS YEAR. HE STATED CONFERENCESBETWEEN

HIMSELF AND BUREAU AGENT HANDLING THE CASE VILL BEGIN SOMETIME AFTER

JULY FIRST IN ORDER TO PREPARE’ CASE THAT WILL BE PRESENTED TO 561,

)R PURPOSE OF USA CONFERENCES MENTIONED ABOVE,‘BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS

DESIRED REGARDING DISCUSSING OF CIC AND MED PHASES OF INVESTIGATION

CONDUCTED IN THIS CASE AND AS OUTLINED IN NEW YORK LETTER JUNE EIGHTH

— TL — cy
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“ Cas! Tt So FUN 50 195 / a

h RECORDED HY 2 8 :
. schEIDT OP Is

Ha) ’ hd 1 -HOLD PLS ANDER s
YT Fn. fe |



pe SE or
. i i oid —

© To:* COMMUNICATIONS SECTION, 6/26/51 +] 2 |

Sg tho folloring massage toi go yor pony J

* + ARTHUR ALEXAKDROVICK ADALS, WAS., IS DASH Be RSURTSL JUNE
TYEEUILEFACT0 ACTIOR SUOULD BE ACA I THIS UTTSR URTLL

$7 PedbfRTS ADVISED BY THE BUBEAUs REASON FOR ABOVE

INSTRUCTION IS TUAT TUE DEPARTUENT, BY LED DATED QCTOBER T50,
i FIFTY, ADVISED TUE BU TEA? TAS DEPP. WOULD COMUGNICATS THEIR

OPINION T0 THE BU RECATIVE T0 PRESENTING TIE ADAUS CASE TO THE
FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN NEW YORK, DY MEO DATED LAY TASNTYSionT

i LAST TUE DEPT, WAS REQUSSTED 70 ADVISE TUSIR CONTSUELATED ACTION
IN TUE ADOYS GASH. AS YET UO REPLY NAS BESW RECEIVED. TUE BU
FEELS THAT FURTUER INVESTIGATION-AND.INQUIRY SHOULD HOT BE MADE,
UNLESS THE DEPT REQUESTS TUE GAVE AND ADVISSS TUAT THE MATTER

2 IW D5 PISMTED To TUF FSDEAL GRAND JURY, TOU SUOULD :
g ™ ADVISE THE U. S. ATTORNEY, NE¥ TORK TUAT 735 DEPT HAS WOT ADVISED ‘
LH TUB BU OF ANY CONTELFLATED GRAND JURY ACTION AND UNTIL SUCH AZVIGE

"IS RECEIVES FIOM TUS DEPT HO ACTION WILL BS TAKGN ON UE. CON'S
£2 REQUSST FOR DISGUSSION, INVESTIGATION, OR INQUIRY: FOR YOUR

INFO TOE DIPT IS AGATH DETIG REQUESTED T0 ADVISE TE BU OF T4SIR
CONTEUPLATED ACTION, : :
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Office Memorandum + -uxiren STATES GOVERNMENT

0 : ur. A. H. Belmond = DATE: - July 5, 1951Ban
FROM oz - : Ee: ur. C. E. Hennr' : ‘ a

0 ye Lon v. I asuMECT: ARTHUR A.CADAXS, was. Heese er
INTERNAL SECURITY - R . tr PT
Bureau file 100-331260 Lo ——

. . Lo —
fod —-

- Reference is made to New York letter datéd June 8, —
1951, which set forth certain iteiis originally obtained from
the Manhattan Engineer District which the New York Office = :
requested permission to discuss with.the United States Attorney
prior to the presentation of this case to a Federal Grand Jury.

: New York was telephonically contacted today and they
were requested to review their letter and their files in ifs

! matter to determine uhat MED reports contained the specific
information referred to by them. They were requested to
identify the report so that a search for it could be conducted
rere at the Bureau and for the further purpose of checking
with the Atomic Energy Commission at Washington, D. C., to . i
deternine whether that Comnission has copies of. these reports.
In the event that they do have such copies, permission will be | |
requested of the Atomic Energy Commission to discuss this . |
information with the United States Attorney. 1

New York advised that they have previously checked
with the Atomic Energy Commission in their territory and have
been advised that o#el reports by the VED have been furnished A
to thé Atomic Energy Commission at Washington, D. C. . :

ACTION .

This is for your infornation.

2 76S
3 JaroREcoroep . 1) fro-, 2 !

FAB:nln UC34M951 002 »
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Ps FROM NEW YORK 72 5 11-43 P | Ary
DIRECTOR URGENT oe = =

r = Ih)ARTHUR swsxbrovickBons, WAS.,_IS - R. RE BU TELEPHONE CALL JULY
THREE. HARRY WALSH, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF SECURITY ATOMIC ENERGY

“ - ww
COMMISSION, NYC, ADVISED THERE ARE NO RECORDS IN THEIR NY OFFICE CONCERMS

| CLARENCE HISKEY OR JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN OTHER THAN IDENTIFICATION
| CARDS SHOVING THEY VERE EMPLOYED ON THE SAM LABORATORY PROJECT,

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, AND THE METLAB PROJECT, CHICAGO, ILL. HE WAS OF
| OPINION ALL PERTINENT RECORDS CONCERNING ABOVE INDIVIDUALS HAD BEEN
| FORVARDED TO VASHINGTON HEADQUARTERS OF AZG, ME ALSO BELIEVER TAT

: EPA ardis FinALL PERTINENT MED REPORTS RE AD HISKEY HAD BEER FURNISHED A
BUREAU. B-T1 NGI j1g5, ©
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840, NEW YORK i

2
) l ARTHUR ALEZANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS, DVTERAL SEGURITYDASHR. REURLET A

\
- JULY SEVE TAST BUREAU HAS HOT REGSIVED PAOTOSTATIC COPIES OFrma

AED RIPORS.  SUTEL DATE SUELITTED 70 BUREAU. )
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SE ¥
aALEX pans VAS, IS- Ra REBUTEL JuLY Two, CONFIDENTIALASSISTANT 0 Sa Rov com, sony, Apvrsep THLS DATE THAT IT HAS BEENDEFINITELY: DECIDED! TO.ERESENT THE ADAMS CASE To FEDERAL SRAND_JURY,SDNY, ABOUT AUG TWENTY weYr, up ACAI ADVISED TuanTHouss ponean, (AZ)

LANGTUENTYNEXTSPECIAL ASSISTANT To THE ATfopney GENERAL,WILLAIDINTHFPRESENT.VENT08 ifcase sotuuesnzanscansup, HE STATEDTHATCONEEREN-CES WITH DONEGAN CONCERNING:THIS,CASE VILL BE HELD SOMETIME ThrsVEEK.SCHEIDT | . IN 742+ FJ 160-23/200 00, TGS ;HLD PLS Hop RECORDED -7§ fulllm® C7 AkadI JAZ 7 gpd]HACEa JETT GyPe RR |5 - ¢ 3 .Py oo id :52AUG 10 1851 oo :
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TELETYPE : fotJ]

) ke rer
. Tee. Soon ron

MeResor
FBI KNOXVILLE 7-20-51 5-13 PM EST SuegentsJ

DEFECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK "DEFERRED

Karun auexmorovickChonvs, WAS., IS DASH R. RE NY TEL JULY ELEVEN.

HENRY T. TARWATER STATES ADLARE MICHAELS, A FORMER UT INSTRUCTOR KNEW

HISKEY WELL AT MILWAUKEE AND KNOXVILLE, KNOXVILLE REPORT MAY

SEVENTEEN FORTY ONE, ENTITLED DR. CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY REFLECTS

MICHAELS INTERVIEWED BUT DECLINED TO DISCUSS COMMUNIST TENDENCIES OF
———
HISKEY AS IT MIGHT INVOLVE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE. INTERVIEW NOW MAY

ee
DEVELOPE PERTINENT INFORMATION. ADLARE MICHAELS NOW AT ONE THREEE

TWO NORTH STILES STREET, LINDEN, NEW JERSEY. EMPLOYED STANDARD
x

OIL DEVELOPEMENT COMPANY, NEW JERSEY. DESIRABILITY OF INTERVIEW BEING

LEFT 70 DECISION OF NEW YORK. FOR INFO OF NY J. A. BACON NOW IN 0

MARYLAND. INSTRUCTIONS RELAYED TO BA WITH REQUEST TO INTERVIEW.

t =z _ TeReg [ffs 35/260=T¢
soucy RED. gly ot : |

[AUG _ 1051 i
NYC TO BE ADVISED 37

B.% hy
END AND ACK PLS :
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Joey 7, 1951 AN

SAC, EV TORE DEFERZED BR

‘|, ARTHUR ATETAIDROVICH oars, 7S. TUTCRIAL SECTBITY DASE B.

| RSURLET JUNE BIOETH LAST. YOU A% INSTZUCISD T0'ACUATIT USA

SONY FIT IDEXPIPY OF INFORMANT TE DASH TSFLVE AND TFC CISCUMSTANCES

TUDSR $RICE RE WILL BE 4 SITWESS. IF USA ADVISES 7K DAGE TWELVE

SILL PE USED AS A TITHSSS, TAKE AP: ROPRIATE CTETS 70 AVE NIM

BETHTSRVIEVED.. AISO, TAXE APTROPR:ATE STZ'S T0 HAVE FOLIOSING

RETITERVISNGD: PAUL CROUCH,[ | ROBERT TAWICIS FRIES,

NEWRY T. TARSAT'R, AND J ALBERT BGO, JR. ALL LEADS SLOULD BE

RAUDLED FYPTDITIOUILT AD AUREAU FCRUISEED COPIAS OF ALL COMMXUNI-

carT0s.
HoOVER A

sana 2 B

Note: New Tork, by teletyve ‘dated July 3, 1951, advised that USA, 4)
Few ork, will present captioned oase before Federal Grand Jury :
out tupuet 20 mest. The individuals listed in the above teletype
have bee. intervieued some time ago and have furnished information
on Clarence Héskey. It is felt that they should be reintervievedgud

&ivise them that they may be possible witnesses in the forthooming |
Grand Jury procedings on Adams and determine whethe,

orreot. Tx-12 19
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Office Memorandum + vsirep states coverNMENT

TO: Director, FBI DATE: July 12, 1953

FROMA SiC, Misnd
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXAHDROVICH ADAMS, wes.

, DITERNAL SEOURITY = R
A (Bufile 100-331250) . WoJ

Retel from New York July 1), 1951, requesting Co. with
PAU! CROUCH oncerning CLARENCE FRANCI* HISKEY to refresh his reccllectici
anc so cbtatn Eore detailed informatica 4F available,

PAUL GROUCH 4s prosently in Hashington, where he wild be for several
months and 4s in contact; with the Washivrtor Field Offiee, os a result of
which the "PO is requested to handle the reintervier with hir,

A copy of retel frem Kew York, July 11, 1953, is forvarded to W723
with ite copies of this letter for information rurposes, 4)so enclosed f-r
WFC 4s a copyof the RoportofSAJOHNJ.WARD, JR., NewYork, Ssptember7,
1949, in the case entitled: "DR. CLARSNGE FRANCIS HISKEY, wae., NTRRNAL
STCURITY = RB," vhich sete forth the resulte of the previous interview with
CROUCH by Miami Agents.

wo, As requested in the retel, this matter should bo hendledexpeditlranlye

HRA \
100-20295
ce: Washington Field (finc.) &=0

Kew York (100-6393) (RD)
HR 100-22031

ATR MATL - SPECTAL DELIVERY

\ 2\ </
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y HEY YORK 3 16 32 ,WASHINGTON FROM HEU YORK ; rw, ” .

DIRECTOR ‘URGENT : so lS

’ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; ISR. REBUTEL JULY SIXTEEN, COPIES OF

PERTINENT MEDREPORTS REFERRED Ij REBUTEL TRASWMITTED SPEC DEL TO

EUREAU MORNING OF JULY SIXTEEN. . :
. . SCHEIDT -. .
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| ASK 357 cnrcaco 2 From wey york 1u 7- 4 |
‘| p1pbron AND sac DEFERRED ~ | Pen Ng |

0,
OR, Gooass, ; one.|

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH DANS, WAS. IS-R. REBUTEL Jury SEVEN, FIFTY ONE:
I USA, spay, ITH DEPARTHENTA) AUTHORITY coNTEnp: ATES PROSECUTION oF |
: ARTHUR ADAMS AND cLamgncE , HISKEY FOR CONSPIRACY To Compr ESPIONAGE. i
# | IN THIS REGARD USA. SONY, will present FACTS CONCERNING ADAtS~ ap[as MISKEY-S ESPIONAGE acTrvrrres 19 ZEDERAL GRAND JURY, SONY, somerrve |
x BETWEEN MIDDLE anp pap OF AUG., FIFTY ONE, USASONY, constpErs &
o FOLLOVING 4S IMpoRrTaNy MITNESSES AcaINsT CLARENCE HIskey anp CONTEH-
i PLATES CALLING THEM Brrope FEDERAL GRAND RY. pay Shou. 5[— 1

ROBERTFiiNols FRIES. iisnpy. »
o T_TARVATER AWD yarpon BACON, JR: _ DUE To passage oF TIME STiGE

AFOREMENTIONED PERSONS FURNISHED INFO concERNING CLARENCE KISKEY, Typy
i SHOULD BE RETNTERVIZUED 1y ORDER THAT THEIR REcoLLrcrion CONCERNING ((J)}|

UISKEY UY BE REFRESHED AD 1 SETANN, IF POSSIBLE, ore perariryINFO CONCERNING Hrskryos COMMUNIST aND_PRopuss:ay ACTIVITIES anp |
| SYMPATHIES. mrawr gry; REINTERVIEW pays, cpoycy CONCERNING HTS nowLgpy,
END OF Pac ong ECOROED .7. | [pg=33/200~ TW |re? So lie. oy PN164069 a5 Se Gr
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PAGE TWO |
d : 7D i

OF HISKEY. SEE MIAWI LET JUNE TWENTY, FORTY NINE, RE CLARENCE HISKEY, !
MIAMI FILE NO. ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE ONE NAUGHT THREE ONEs [_____] :

SEE WILVAUKEE REPORT NOV, SEVENTEEN,
FORTY ONE AND MILWAUKEE TEUAPRIL TWENTY SEVEN, FIFTY, RE CLARENCE i

| HISKEY, MILWAUKEE FILE NO. ONE NAUGHT ONE DASH TEN, USA, SDNY |

fs
4

i ADVISED AT THAT TIME THAT HISKEY HAD BEEN A RESEARCH R
ASSISTANT[__ |FOR ONE YEAR DURING THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVEN. |

: STATED THAT HISKEY HAD BEEN VERY OUTSPOKEN IN FAVOR OF =~ ||

RUSSIA, HAD CRITICIZED OUR FORM OF ECONOMIC SETUP AND HAD SPOKEN |
VERY STRONGLY IN FAVOR OF COMMUNISM. MILWAUKEE WILL OBTAIN DETAILED |

mr [recenonnc CLARENCE HISKEY. CHICAGO
WILL REINTERVIEW ROBERT FRANCIS FRIES. SEE CHICAGO REPORT DEC. NINE,
FORTY ONE, ENTITLED, CLARENCE HISKEY. CHICAGO FILE ONE NAUGHT ONE
DASH FOUR SIX. KNOXVILLE VILL REINTERVIEV HENRY T. TARVATERAWD

END OF PAGE Tio ”
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PAGE THREE |

|J.ALBERTBACON,JR. SEE KNOXVILLE REPORT WAY SEVENTEEN, FORTY ONE, |
| ENTITLED DR. CLARENCE FRANCIS KISKEY, KNOXVILLE FILE NO. ONE HUNDRED |

DASH TWO NAUGHT THREE. FOR INFO ALL OFFICESUSA,SDNY,HASREQUESTED
THAT NO SIGNED STATEMENTS BE TAKEN AT THIS TIME. IN THE EVENT ANY ;
QUESTIONABLE CIRCUMSTANCES ARISE DURING THE COURSE OF INTERVIEUS,
INFO SHOULD BE FURNISHED BY TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NY IMMEDIATELY. |
IN ANY CIRCUMSTANCE RESULTS OF INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE SET FORTH IN HEPORT
FROM SUITABLE FOR DISSEMINATION USA, SDNY, AND CAPTIONED, "ARTHUR
ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R". DESIGNATE FOUR COPIES FOR NY IN ORDER

| mane wy VAY FURNISH REPORT, IF ADVISABLE, TO USA, SDNY. IN THE EVENT
POTENTIAL WITNESSES ARE NO LONGER LOCATED IN FIELD DIVISIONS RECEIVING
COPIES OF THIS TELETYPE ATTEMPTS SHOULD BE MADE BY INTERESTED, OFFICES
TO LOCATE THEM AND PERTINENT INFO CONTAINED IN THIS TELETYPE SHOULD |
BE FORVARDED T0 OFFICES WHICH WILL REINTERVIEW AFOREMENTIONED WITNESSES,

| BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED LEADS SHOULD BE HANDLED EXPEDITIOUSLY AND BUREAU |
[rs COPIES OF ALL COMMUNICATIONS. |

Si
, SCHEIDT |

| KNOXVILLE, MIAMI AND MILWAUKEE ADVISED ce ast!LugeF i

Hu . 700Pal fH
HOLD PLS BN 1 J
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 84 16 7920 3g we
. - FA Le)

DIRECTOR URGENT erTA

Rr ARTHUR avexmvnrovicy Ronis, ISR. REBUTEL JULY SIXTEEN, COPIES ee

‘PERTINENT MED REPORTS REFERRED IN REBUTEL TRASNMITTEDSPEC DEL TO |

BUREAU MORNING OF JULY SIXTEEN, | |or
© "SCHEIDT 2250 = 16%2/2
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NTL ' FEDERAL BUREAUOFINVESTIGATION "cesJ } yr sri ose or usr
Sra a wn 4 >

© © Toi COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.'S SECTION. 31f51
rasan . . a

| ASip==s 1% FER © 40, NET YORE. baosur
iQ "drrnur Eder WDaus, IS DASH R. REURTSL JULY THIRTY

5« “487s ABC BSING CONTACTED RELATDV 70 MED REPORTS. TOU WILL
s BS ADVISED OF AC DECISION AS SOON AS AVAILABLE, FITZHOLD ]
“YATTON RELATIVE TO LOCATION AND INTSRVISY OF CIC AGEATS -

: UNTIL DECISION OF ABO IS AVAILABLE,
oe Pr RLows As HOOVER

RD3:fnnFanand -

100-351260
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. Rigg! 2Topr,
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WA: - NEW YORK 31 Le ene . Br
ae "URGENT y B=]

7z Tonrr
ARTHUR aLExaDRovICHAAS DASH IS DASH Re le one HUNDRED, BAS—

THREE THREE ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT. BUREAUTELEPHONE CALL en on

LAST ADVISED THAT WHEN PERTINENTMED RPTS HAD BEEN LOCATED, BUREAU
WOULD CONTEMPLATE CONTACTING AEC IN UASHINGTON TO OBTAIN PERMISSION
TO UTILIZE THIS-INFO IN A TRIAL. NY LET JULY SIXTEEN LAST FORWARDED

PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF PERTINENT MED RPTS DESCRIBED IN NY LETS OF JUNE,

> EIGHT AND JULY SEVEN LAST. BUREAU ADVICE REQUESTED AS TO WHETHER AEC

I VASHINGTON WILL BE CONTACTED FOR PERWISSION TOLf i

INFO. BUREAU INSTRUCTION ALSO DESIRED AS TO WHETHER NYO MAY BEGH |

To SET FORTH NECESSARY LEADS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW PERTINENT CIC

ymSCHEIDT
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A SYNOPSISOF FACTS:

i th 1 A+ |6¥p/& <} i. ROBERT FRANCIS FRIES reintervieved on July
Sobel. 1}, 1951, end furnished substentielly the

fi ¢ seme information concerning CLARENCE Fi _ n
\ HISKEY gs during previous inferview in 104L,

XN FRIES knew HISKEY as student in high school
YY end college in Jiisconsin, end advised that

0 HISKEY was well versed if Commiiist principles ]
Ww and ‘tried to convert FRIES to Communisme al
NX HISKEY was elways considered a Communist by Th

 & FRIES. Whén HISKEY was assigned in Chicago, i
Nj Some time subsequent to 1941, he telephonically
LX contacted FRIES, and statedhe was being perse=-
\, cuted. FRIES has hot seen KISKEY since leaving 1
w Wisconsin in 1939.

' “RTC ~ .

‘ |pEmarns: ROBERT FraiiczfFies was reintervieied by
v Special Agents AUGUST KAYNE and HORACE H. WILLIS

on July 1, 1951, at his residence; 6752 South
Clyde Avenue, Chi¢ago, Illinois, at which time

<7ROYED he furnished substentielly the seme information
| gpey DF 6 196Woncerning CLARENCE PHHISKEY as he had during |

Jo “IM a previous interview in 19ll. FRIES has been a 1
® + Professor of History ab DePsul University, Chicago,

| since 1939, and is now Chairmen of the History
Depurthont of that university. He is willing to i
Bestifys W. !

do | {I el |
| Riis{NeAaa Rie [| poeriemimics NEXT
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FRIES advised that he had known CLARENCE F. HISKEY

* duping the time they both resided at LaCrosse, Wisconsin.
In fact, both attended. the same high school and subsequently
atbended LaCrosse State Teachers College. FRIES knew the
HISKEY family casually; and described the mother and father
as being "strict Catholics" who would, undoubbedly, have had

. nothing t6 do with Communism,

While attending LaCrosse State Teachers College, f
FRIES recalled that some men came bo orgenize a student leagues
FRIES could not recall whether the exact hame was the Interna-
tional Student League and did not remember the exact dates,
but _staped it was possibly during the school year, 1932 and
1933, He stated he attended one or two meetings at this

; league, and that HISKEY was present, with about thirty other .
> people; however, upon learning the true purpose of the organs

ization he discontinued his atteridance as did the majority
of the students, He recélled that someone began a discussion
of Communism at one of these meetings and he declared that
as far as he was concerned that was the end for him. He
further recalled that the "Daily Worker" and the “New Masses" i) were distribubed at a meeting of the leagues

Subsequent to the organization of this student league,
: FRIES advised that HISKEY became very interested in Ci sn

and associated with an individual by the name of For RTY,
who. impressed FRIES as being a "strong Communist", FRIES resmembers casually meeting HARTLEY a few times through HISKEY;© ©. - hovever, he could not furnish eny information regarding his
position at that time, or anything concerning his subsequent. +. activities, =

HISKEY preceded FRIES to the University of Wisconsin
at Madison, Wisconsin, by approximately two years. Upon FRIES! |ddmission to the University of Wisconsin he again had occasion. ‘to make contact with HISKEY, at which time he was invited to3 BISKEY'S home, Af, thi, 5}Bgs, opproxinaboly 193%, FISKEY wasmarried to MARCL ith indicated to FRIES that he- would meet aTot-of Interesting people; however, FRIES stated. = ‘he did not particularly care for the element with whom HISKEYassociated end, consequently, did not see a great desl ofHISKEY in Madison. He stated, howevor, that every time he

O :
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Saw BISKEY, which was on rave occasions, HISKEY would always
try to. convert him to Commuilsm and was especially oubspoken
concerning the downtrodden and oppressed, FRIES reiterated
that HISKEY was fully converted to Commnism at that time- and
from discussions with him he knew that HISKEY had read a great
desl of MARX, LENIN, and other Commnist writers. FRIES in-
dicited that as a History Professorhe had studied various
Communist writings and had often raised th question of Commun-
ism with HISKEY, each trying to convert the other, HISKEY
constantly talked about Commnist principles and, according
to FRIES, HBISKEY attacked the "decadent botrgeois codée"
In this respdct, FRIES stated that the moral code of KISKEY
was rather "spotty.

FRIES further advised that HISKEY was on the staff
of the "Faculty Communist", a publication at the University
of Wisconsin, which was placed in the mail folders of every
member of the faculty. FRIES stated however, that he cowld
not recall any definite statements of KISKEY made during his

+ arguments with him, and could not say whether or hob. HISKEY .
had been a member of the Communist Party, He further indicated

. he had hover heard HISKEY advocate the overthroy of the American
Governtient in So many words, although he knew that HISKEY be= .

“ lieved in the Communist principles and for which they stood.
He advised that in his mind HISKEY was a very shrewd individual,
and FRIES did nob trust him at all, FRIES stated that as far
as he was concerned he never considered HISKEY anything but a
Communists In FRIES! mind, HISKEY wes a Commnist even though
FRIES did not lmow him bo be a card carrying member of the
Communist, Party. . .

FREES, could hot recall having made the statement b
during the previous interview that someone had told him HISKEY
had been a mémbér of the Communist Party; but was out.of the
Party for an unimown reason. He could furnish mo information
in this regard.

Concerning MARCIA SAND, FRIES stated that he lmiew
her as the Wife of HISKEY, when she was employed on the WPA A
Extension at Madison, Wisconsin, during the sumer and fall
of 1936, He indicated that so far as he was concerned she i

, appeared to have the seme leanings towsrd Commmnism as did
HISKEY .

\OH - “3a | J
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FRIES stated that some time subsequent to his previous
interview in 191, at a time when HISKEY was stationed in.
Chicago, Illinois, HISKEY telephoned FRIES and invited him to
have lunch with him. FRIES declined this invitation and further
advised HISKEY that he wanted %o have nothing at all to do with
him, FRIES bold EISKEY hab the Federal Bureau of Investigation
had called upon him and questioned him concerning his relation-
ship with HISKEY, To this HISKEY replied that "they are perse-
cuting me", FRIES does not recall the exact date when this
telephonic contact vas made, nox does he recall the exact ca-
pacity of HISKEY in Chicago, ab that time. FRIES advised that
this was the last contact of any sort between HISKEY and himself,
and he stated he has not seen HISKEY since leaving Madison,
Wisconsin, ebout 1939

. CHARACTERIZATIONS

The Communist Party has been declared a subversive
organization by the Attorney-General under Executive Order 9835.

The "Daily Worker" is an Bast Coast!Communist daily
newspapers

The "New Masses" was cited as a Communist periodical
by the Attorney-General in 1942.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGEN =

NN Loh. i
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a Néy York teletype to the Bureau, and Chicago,
: ated July 11, 1951. -
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ARTHURALEXANDROVICHADAIS |INTERNAL, SECURITY-R

J/| svorsis or Facts: . -
CRE‘ 5h WN HENRY T. TARWATER interviewed 7-18-51,
$7767 \\ end his recollections found to bo extremsly\if [ vem concerning activities nd statements

5 WV of EISKEY during portod 1939 - 1941. He |
Tb does recall HISKEY advocated now order besed :
Ey upon governmental pattern of Russia and that

oA A IISKEY believed violence necossary to establish
W VV this order. ., C33 x0-

: 4 . FIC . ee-3div A Pa
TETATIS: my3 YAfiner, Millioen ena Zutnglo Company,

cMJrfiville; Tennessee, was interviewed on .
July18, 1951, by Special Agont THEODGRE.A.-

SANDERS end tho writer. At the outeet of this interview TARVATER
was advised that the purpose of tho conversation vas to determine
his present recollection of events vhich occurred during his essocia-
‘tion with CLARENCE F., diring the period of 1939 to 1941.

TARVATER advised that his recollection of matters
dating back to that period vero extremely veguo. Ho did recall that‘ho firet met CLARENCE F.EISKEY 4n 1939, probably during tho Fall, Qet hich tine HISKEY ceme frah the University of.Wisconsin to take KIN
over research in tho Rhoniun Research Project at the University of I |
Tennessee. TARVATER continued ho had boon assignedto this mwojoot CR
to works wider HISKEY. Ho also recalled that ho had offen associated
with socsh y, as wellasatwork, andthathehadon &number

2 " 100 331280-T71/ :
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of occasions visited HISKEY's apartment in the Riverside Apartments
located on Hill Street in Knoxville, Tennessee. It 1s his recollso-
‘tion at this time that during these visits to HISKEY's apartment
1% was his observation during that period that the apartment séemed
to have as residents a number of persons who espoused either Commnist .
or Fageist ideologies. He also recalled that the group which
circulated around HISKEY was a rather "fast" group in that they engaged in
considerable drinking tnd had rather looge morals.

He stated he could not et this time recall any
spo¢ific statements made by HISKEY but he does definitely have the

Vd recollection that HISKEY was constantly talking to lin concorning
tho "new order", which had es ite perfect example tho goverment
in the Soviet Union and further that such a new order in governmont
was a necessity for the United States. He also recalls that it was
HISKEY's stated belief that such aunew order Gould not be established
without tho use of violence and thet if ouch violence wore N900BBEYY,
then 1% chould bo engagod in without hesitation. According to
TARVATER, ho had on one occasion tho opportunity to observe a
speech which was to be delivered by HISKEY to a labor group and in this
speech HISKEY advocated the use of violent acts to achieve the ends
desired by the labor group.

TARWATER could not clearly recall the neme of .
individuals with whom HISKEY had essociated in Knoxville during this
period. He did recall that there had been a young fellow by the

of MANNING who,efter being reminded, wes known to him as ED
@ANNING, who had seemed to be quite close to HISEY end seemed to
Ve & great deel of faith end confidence in HISKEY. TARVATER also

had a vague recollection of an individual named MARTIN, who had been
an associate of HISKEY could not at this time recall whether ~

- it vas DAVID br FRANC; . He also stated that although not
en associate of , |e formar professor at the University of
Hrnessee who should considerable concerning HISKEY was ADLARE
AICEAELS, who then resided with TARWATER on Laurel Avenue in Knoxville,

" fonnesseo.

. 'TARWATER did recall that he had received copies
of a publication from HISKEY which he recalled as Communist in nature
but the title of which ho could not recall at this tim. Upon
being reminded, he did recall it to have been the publication, "In |
Fact". He also stated he had the recollection he had observed in

2
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HISKEY's residence coplos of tho nevepapor the "Deily Worker" and
othor literature which ho considered to be Cammmist in nature.
TARVATER wes wnable to recall any specific facts concorning his observationof such material.

With regard to any Commmistic beliefs exprossed
by EISKEY, TARVATER advised ho has tho definite rocollection that
HISKEY wes, in fact, a Comunist and may even have adnitted this
fact to hin but that ho camnot recall any such conversation. Ho
does recall thet this partioular period vas ono in which tho
Communist Party advocated a pacifist line and that vhile never
mentioning Communian directly, HISKEY was continuously advocating
pacifist practices and had exprossed sympathy with end hod been an
activo supporter of pacifist groups among such groups being one |
which concerned 1tsolf with the Spanich Revolution. TARWATER could
not remember the precise name,of this latter organization.

The statement furnished by TARWATER on May 13,
1941, to agents of this office was’then read to him to determine
if this would serve to refresh his memory. TARWATER states that §
while his recollection 1s certainly not as clear now as At vould
Have beén at tho time he furnished this statement, ho is confideiit
that the information cet forth ithe statement 1s true end correct.
Ho doos not, however, recall ING as having been/ellied to
HISKEY and to others named but/father feels that Jz IG vas
not associated with this grou as is stated in the ffed statement.

Mr. GRADY ATKISSON, Dean of Admissions Office,
University of Tomiesseo, advised that J. Cot, Jr. 1s
presently a Lieutenant Colonel in the U, 57rd stationed at .
the Research and Engineering Divisicn, Building No. 1, Army Chemical
Center, Maryland. Mr. ADKISSON also advised that ADLARE MICHAELS
presently resides at 132 North Stiles Street, Linden, N.J., and
1s employed by the Standerd 011 Development Company, N.J.

-REFERREDUPON COMPLETION 70THE OFFICE OFORIGIN -
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Office Menar, ’ #17} * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO: Director, FBI) . DATE: July 31, 1951

FROM : SAC, Knoxville (. |
suBECT: ARTURAvExATDROVILE Bons, vas. fed 7INTERWALSeow -R

Rerep of SA CHARLTON C. McSWAIN dated 7-31-51, at
Knoxville, copies of which are enclosed herewith. /

During the interview with HEFRY T. TARWATER at
McMinnville, Tennessee, as statedinrefrep, it was the obgerva-
‘lon of interviewing sgonts that TARVATER's recollection concerning
‘this period was quite vague end hile statements made at this time =
aro indefinite in.mature vith fhe exception of reiterating that
information got forth in the signed statement furnished by hin

| in May, 1941, to which he could make the statement that it was
i factually trus, it is not felt that he would make a string government
LC witness dus to his indefinite recollection ot this time, During the

interview TARVATER hinsel? mado the statement ho folt ho would make
an extremsly poor witness for the government in this matter due to 2
bis vague recollection of events viich coowrod ut that time. Ho
explained. that after receiving the telephons call from the sgonts
making en appotntuent for the interview, ho had tried to recall
some of the things which ocourred during his association with HISKEY
in the period 1939 - 1941, and he found that he was completely ¢

. wnable to form any specific recollection.

A review of the’f1les of the Knoxville Office revealed
that there are several leads wich might bo pureusd in an effobt
to develop additional information concerning HISKEY's Communist
Perty activitios in this area during the period 1939 to 19kl.
However, such information. is in the possession of the New. York Office
in the form of reports and othérwise; therefore, the Knoxville Office
will make no attempt to conduct what would be a worthwhile interview
from the standpoint of prosecution. If the New York Office feels
1t material and necessary to establish as fully as possible the entire
extent of HISKEY's activities in this ares, then itwill be left to
the discretion of the New York Office to set out such leads and

. direct such investigation.
(fs. /80~ 33128077
SJ com: jew — nd
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. Office Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

#, 10 preter, Fi/7: DATE: July 20, 1951

FROM 1 BAC, 7 .\@ .
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALERANIROVICH ADAMS, vas. ) :

f i ‘INTERRAT, SECURTTY - g 1-

x ReMfftol to Knoxville, Milvaukee and Miami dated 7-11-51.

_ For the information of the Baltimore Office retel instructs
that USA, SITY, with departmental authority coitemplates prosecution
ofARTHURADAMS,andCLARENCE RyXfISKEY for conspiracy to commit
espionage. In this regard the U. S. Attornoy will present facts
concerning ADAYS and. HISKEY to Fodoral Grand Jury, SDNY, some time
Dotwoen the middle and the end of August, 1951. In this comection
‘the USA, SDNY, desires cortain witnesses rointervieved dus to paasage
of time since these persons furnished information. One such person |
15 JON ON, a forner professor at. the University of
Tennessee during 1939 to 1941 and who vas acquainted vith HISKEY.

BACON'a present adéross 1s Lt. Col. J. ASACON, Research
and Engineering Division, Building No. 1, Amy Chemical Center,
Marylend. Beltimore should interview BACON and information submitted
 expdditiously. :

. Bogart of SA J. Hf, MIX Gated 5-17-41, ot Gapaville tn the
* opse entitled Dr. CLARENCE RACIST, 108 Zogichowskie; MAKC
Seam Internal Security - R sets forth TRARY!

./
"3. ALBERI{BACON, Jr., Chemistry Professor ot the

UntversttyofTennonsos, whose residence 1p 106 Taiapson
Plage, Knoxville, Tennoaseo, advised that ho knew KISKEY >
while at the University of Tennessee. HISKEY came to
the University in Septeuber of 1939, from the University
of Wisconsin whore ho Teceived a degree of Doctor of Philosophy.
BACON desoribed HISKEY as a person who 1s despicable to
inferiors end alveys trying to impress superiors. He is
wnprinoipled and morally filthy. However, HISKEY is mentally SL

+ alert and a slickend convincing talker with a good voice end
’ gives tho impression that he is acquainted with everything.

HISKEY is bitter to. capitalists and praises Russia's
pESFROYED possessive govermentend stated Russie cen do no wrong’.

QOPY Da 196EISKEY boasted that he was known as the 'Ccmnmist' while at the
foe J Unversity of Wisconsin, also that he paid his vay trough

oo: Jaw " 773
100-3689 RECORDED 7 {00-35/280-TBN]
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‘the University by bootlegging whiskey. BACON continued
by stating that HISKEY is a Second Lieutenant in the United
States Aimy Chemical Werfere Roserve; that when HISKEY
learned that BACON was a First Lieutenant in the. seme |
organization, ho asked BACON to lot.hin copy the examination
papers which BACON used to get the comiission of First Lieutenant
with tho. gtatemsit, 'T know tho stuff and 16 ould be a .
waste of time for me to work out the problems for myself.' BACON
refused to do this. BACON has attended parties given at HISKEY's
home and after a few' drinksHISKEYwould always condemntheUnited
States and the democracies for their vay of handling matters of
state and praised the Russian form of Goverment as the govern-
ment to which. this country should look to for leadership in
world affairs. BACON added that these parties were always
attended by DAVID STONERMARTIN,who_hes_thereputationfor
being a leading Commmist fn end around Knoxville.

"BACON stated while HISKEY was at the University of p
_. Tennessee Ho headed the Rhenium project which is financed by the W.P.A:
under the auspices of the University of Tennessee; however, since
'HISKEY's, departure from the. University, he had been retained.

. as & consultent in this project because.he has sdme research “=
papers which he has tried to publish and take the credit for the 1
work and the work was actually performed by other members of
the: project while HISKEY vas head of the group. However, since
EISKEY left. the University to take his position with the Terinessee :
Valley Authority on April 1, 1941, the Ribniwn Research Project
has functioned more smoothly. While at the University, HISKEY
was known to,have taken time from the students during their
clags period to discuss the Lend Leage Bill, then pending in
Congréss and comparing the operation of the Democratic form of
‘government to that of the dictator form of government. However,

: he was never known to have openly advocated Conmuniem. BACON
could not furnish information concerning Mrs, EISKEY or her -
background.”

: For. the. further information of the Baltimore Office, retel instructs
that these interviews. are to refresh the recollection of witnesses only
and that no signed statements ere to be taken at this tims. In the
event any questionable circumstances arise during tho course of the"
intorvievs, this information should be furnished by teletype to the Bureau
and New York frmediately. In any circumstance the resultsof interviews
should be sot, forth in report farm suitable. for’ dissemination to the
USA, SDNY, end captionod ARTHUR ALEKANTROVICE ADAMS, was., Internal
Security - R. Designate four copies for New York in order that the
New York Office may furnish the report to the U.S. Attorney. In the J
vont, vitnosses no Longer located in your division,attempts, should be
made to locate them and pertinent information contained in this teletype
forwarded to the office which will reinterview the witness. The Bureau
1s to be furnished copies of all commmications, and the matter 1s to receive |

i expeditious handling, |

)
|
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Office Memorandum « uirep states GOVERNMENT ,

TO T DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: August 13, 1951

FROM + SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

Cc Laie ARTHUR ATEXANDROVIGHADRS, vas. :
INTERNAL SECURITY _ R
(BUFILE 100331280)

. Reference is made to Miani Letter to the Bureau dated July 12,
1951, requesting that the Washington Field Office peinterview PAUL MICHAEL
CROUCH regarding his knowledge of CLARENCERAICIRISHET.

Reference is made also to the report of Special Agent JOHN A.
PARKER dated January 5, 1951, at Knoxville, Tennessee, entitled JOSEPH -
"WOODROW WEINBERG, Internal Security - R, Perjury, Bureau File 100-333L7k,
which reflects that HISKEL's leave records at TVA were reviewed and there
was no record that he was. off work on legye on or about August 21, 19k,
at which tine, according to PAUL disioics HISKEY attended a house-
warming party at KENNETH MAY's home in Berkeley, California.

CROUCH, on reinterview, was definite that he had seen HISKEY |
in California in late Augist or early September 19il, and believes that |
it was late August, inasmuch'as he felt sure that he had seen HISKEY at
KENNETYZAY1¢ housevarning party which he understands occurred in late
august Aol.

The information previously supplied by CROUCH as set forth
in the Teport of Special Agent JOHN A. PARKER, was gone over with CROUCH
carefully and he stated that it was substantially correct with the ex-
ception of the few additional notations set forth in the report of Special
Agent WALTON O. CONE dated August 13, 1951. .
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[ry Sarva| Fiwes von won Hat| Reronymat av

WASHINGTON, Do Co pil, 13 1.7 7/25,26,30/51 WALTON 0, CONE Vi0C:dtk
Tw “Sanson 0 chet

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was, INTERNAL SECURITY - R f

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH identifies CLARENCE HISKEY as a | \
member of the Commnist Party in Tennessee in 193940,
and a Wvery active member in the scientific fieldfs
CROUCH met, HISKEY at KENNETH MAY's housewarming party
in California, in latter half of August or first part .
of September, 19l1, HISKEY allegedly spent most of + .
evening at party talking to scientists and professors.
CROUCH stated HISKEY attended at least one meeting of i
the Central Committee of the Communist Party in late .
1939 or 1940, but did not participate in any meetings

. of the various high officials of the Communist Party.

RUC .

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C. {

. PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH was interviewed by the writer and Special -
Agent JOSEPH 8. KELLER at Washington, Du C., on July 25, 195L, CROUCH
advised that he was a former Communist Party organizer in Tennesseé in :

: the late thirties and held the same position in Alameda County, California,
: in the early forties. i

| CROUCH stated that he knew CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY well while
4in Tennessee, having seen and talked with him on humerous occasions and . ;
was thoroughly familiar with his appearance; that he, CROUCH, was sure
of recognizing HISKEY any time he saw him., CROUCH furnished the following p
information regarding CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY: - . ih

EEmr mmm ewes
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CROUCH first met CLARENCE Frasors/iTcer at Knoxville, Tennesses,
about September 1939, At the time of this first meeting, HISGEY had just
arrived in Temessee and CROUCH had just been assigned to Temessee as a
District Organizer for the Communist, Party, OROUCH recalls that HISKEY vas
in the Communist Party in Temnessee the. balance of 1939 and all of 19k0,
serving 85 3 Try SoLrvNmeaber in the solentific field and working ith
several other professors at the University of Temessee and at Fisk Univer
sity, HISKEY had two professors that he was in contact with at the University
of Tennesace; havever, CROUCH does not recall their names, Tug other professars
at Fisk University, Nashville, Tennessee, namely ADDISON T. CUTLER and DAVID
ROBISON, were close contacts of HISKEY, .

CROUCH stated that HISKE's work in the Communist Party at this
time was in this soientific fieldafd that scientifie apparatus vaspot
handled by CROUCH as District Organizer, but was supervised by DAVIBZHOBISON,
who was a member of thé District Biro of the Communist Party of Tenndssee,
acting unde¥F—the supervision of Tb Central Comuitjes,of the Conunist Party
in New York City, through MARCEXGHERER, a sesberStat Committee, CROUCH
said it vas the policy of the PaFby at that time to handle all matters con-
cerning the establishment of an apparatus involving ‘scientists and scientific
research through the Central Comittee and through the District Organizers.

It vias CROUCH's recollection that , while in Temessee,
paid his Communist Party dues through sty section organizer C./
of ithe Party in Knoxville, Temessesa, CROUCH net, HISKET frequently at 1
Communist, Party meetings and social gatherings &t MARTIN'S homo, On one
occasion CROUCH recalls that HISKEY attended a meeting of the Communist
Party held in the residence of DAVID Sha ‘brother of FRANGIS MARTIN,
and a TVA employee, DAVID left the nis utyJ NE" to
CROUCH, in 1939, after the 'Hitler-Stalin Pact ami 1ater returned to the Party
Fold in a halfheartedvay“for bout three months time, at which timé DAVID
MARTIN decided to leave the Partyentirely and he was still out of the Communist
movement, in April 19k1, when CROUCH left, Temessee.- .

During the Suimer of 19L1, vhilé CROWCH was District Organizer
for the CommunistParty in Alaneda County, California, MARCEL SHERR, for-
at least the period from late sumer through December 19l1, was also in
Alameda County, CROUCH said SHERER possibly was there longer but that he
had no personal knowledge tp this effect. He statéd SHERER possibly left
Alameda County for brief periods of time during the late summer and through
Decenter 1941, but he spent a substantial portion of this period of time
in Alameda County, California, SHERER, according to CROUCH, confined his

2a
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activity to the establishment of a Local of the Federation of Architects, :
* Engineers, Chemists, and Technical Riployees Union, wiich is a CIO .

affiliate. He stated that SHERER's efforts were directed mainly among
the employees of the Shell 0il Company and the Radiation Laboratory of
‘the University of California, and that he also worked with Communist Party
organizers in building the Communist Party at the Shell 0il Company and the
Radiation Laboratory. Both of these establishments were located in the
vicinity of Berkeley, California, CROUCH stated that the nature of the
Communist Party's interest in the Shell 0il Company and the Radiation |

. Laboratory was not revealed to CROUCH by SHZRER or by the other Communist J
Party leaders in California, The only information that was given to CROUCH
vas that SHERER and those working with hin fron the Communist Party were-"
engaged in a top secret conspiratorial project, the nature of which wag?. |
closely guarded by the leaders of the Party.

CROUCH advised that, the scientific work and organization of
the scientific apparatds in Alameda County, was handled bySan v
who vas also a Gommpphst_Partyorganiser and who worked under the direct
supervision of RUDJ/LAUBERT who was a member of the District Baro of the
Communist _Rarty of California, with headquarters in San Francisco, He
Stated LAMBERTwasa full time Party official in charge of all underground
illegal apparatus in the State of Califomia, He further advised that
LAMBERT's activities were supervised by MARCEL SHEER insofar as the work
in Alameda County, Geli tormia, was’ concerned, CROUCH further advised that .

+. during the Sumer of 1911, while SHERER was working personally in Alameda
County, California, he, CROUCH, san CLAREIEIAISKEY at the residence of

VKENNETH MAY, who as noted above, was also a Communist Party organizer in
Alameda County, California at the time. CROUCH stated,.as previously
indicated, that he was well acquainted vith HISKEY and his appearance :
and is sure that the person he recognized as HISKEY at UAY's residence
ini “Late August or early September 19Ll, was the same CLARENCE FRANCIS
HISKEY he had known in Tennessee in late 1939, and 1940. CROUCH further
stated that he is sure that he saw HISKEY in the latter part of August
or the first part of September 19, and: believed that'itwasi the latter
part of August that he saw him, OROUCH stated that he fixes the time he
saw HISKEY as being at KEMIETH MAY's housewarming party which hie feels -sure
was given in the latter part of August 19kl, CROUCH stated that there were
a mmber of people present, including professors fron the University of
California and.scientists from the Radiation Laboratory.

is According to CROUEH, also present at MAY!s party were RUDY
LAMBERT, STEVE NELSON, atl and tre, a all of whom

... were members of the Communist. Party. He stated that there vere several other |
pecglle_presert, whon hepersonally knew to. be members of the Commnist Party;

. -3- J
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however, he cannot remember their names at this time, There vere also
several persons from the Wiversity of California and the Shell Oil
Colipany whom CROUCH knew to be Communist Party members; however, he
cannot, remember their names ab this tine, He stated that all those

+ present at MAY's housewarming party were not necessarily members of the
Communist Party as UAY's party was not restricted to include only
Communist Party members. GFOUCK said the housewarming was in celebration
of KENNETH MAY's new home which had been given to MAY by his fathier-in-lawe

GROUCH noted that HISKET, vhile at MAY's housewarming party,
spent most, of his time in conversation with professors and scientistse
CROUCH assumes, from his experience as a Communist Party organizer, that
HISKEY was acting on SHERER's instructions to make contacts among the
professors and scientists with a view to recruiting those individuals
into the Communist movement. OROUCH stated that at this party he
‘talked with HISKEY only to the extent of exchanging greetings but that
from the few words passed between then CROUCH understood that HISCEY
was in California for a vacations :

CROUCH also recalls seeing HISKEY in New York City during 1
at least one meeting of the Central Comittee of the Communist Party 2
in late 1939 or early 1910, CROUCH does not know iby HISKEY attended
he Central Committee meeting, HISKEY did not attend any ofthe joint
meetings of the Politburo and District Organizers or similar meetings of
top’ functionaries of the Communist Party often held during the course of
the Central Committee meetings.

CROUCH stated that he understood; however, he is not sure,
that Captain WILLIAM WADMAN, Chief of the University of California Police
at, Berkeley, California, had sone knowledge of HISKEI's presence in San
Francisco, California, in August-1okl, CROUCH said he was of the belief
that Captain WADMAN either observed HISKEY. personally at some meeting in
San Francisco, or saw his car in the vicinity of some meeting in the
vicinity of San Francisco, in August 1941, CROUCH stated that he does not
know at this tine where he got the information that Captain WADMAN might
have some knowledge of HISKEY, . .

‘PAUL MICHAEL CROWCH advised Agents of the FEL, Miani Office,
in 1949, that Professors ADDISONPG ‘and DAVID ROBISON, previously i
mentioned in this report, were both jctive Comunist Partyleadersin the

. State of Tennesse and participated incloseddistrict meetings of the
Soar Pag Foc _Nov-21, 1493, New yied IY.
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The files of the Office of Price Adsinistration were reviewed
by Special Agent O. MICHAEL SUASAL in September 1919, pertaining to
ADDISON T. CUTLER, This file reflected that OUTLER vas born November 21,
1903, at New York, New York, At the time of CUTLER!s application with the
office of Price Administration in 1942, he vas residing ab 1619 Philips
Street, Nashville, Tennessee. The OPA File further reflected the following
employments for CUTLER: : .

June to September 1922 - Nashua Gumed and Coated Paper :
: Coupany, Liddletom, Ohio, as a

salesnan,
February to June 1925 ~~ PAUL A. SORG Paper Company,

Middletown, Ohio,
September 1927 to August :

1929 = idversity of North Carolina,
Assistant Professor of Economic

\ * Statistics, :
September 1929 to August

1937 ~  Colubia University, Instructor
in Beonomics,

In 1942, at the time he signed the application, CUMER was employed
by Fisk University, Nashville, Tennessee,as a Professor of Economicso

The files of the House Committee on Un-mmerican Activities were
reviewed by Special Agent O. MICHAEL SUASAL in September 1949, at which
ime the following information regarding ADDISON T. CUTLER and ADDISON |

CUTLER was noted, . —

ADDISON GUTLER

Schappes Defense Comittee, as a sponsor (pamphlet in case of
MORRIS U, SCHAPEES, Page 10). .

Co The Schappes' Defense Committee has been described as a front
organization with a strictly Communist objective, namely, the defense of
a’self-adnitted Communist who vas convicted of perjury in the Courts of
New York. (HCUA report dated March 29, 19lh)e

+ ADDISON T. CUTLER

ADDISON T, CUTLER, Fisk University, Tennessee, sent greetings
to the International Labor Defense, (program of the Third Biennial
National Conference)o

.
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The International Labor Defense has been cited by the AttorneyGeneral as an organisation couing within the purview of Bxseative Onder
9835.

ADDISON T. CUTIER, contributor of Science and Society, (New
Masses, April 27, 1937, Page 26). -

Science and Society has bean cited as a Communist publication
in the HCUA report of March 29, 19kko ©

ADDISON T. CUTLER, signer of an Open Letter to American Liberals,
(Soviet Russia Today, March, 1937, Pages 1k and 15), |

The Open Letter to American Liberals has been cited as a Communist
Letkerby the California Committee on Uizerican Activities in its report
of 1918.

> Of . 5ADDISON T. CUTLER, a meber of the Non-Partisan Comittee for the
Reelection of Congressaan VITO, MARCANTONTO, (letterhead October 3, 1936)s

ADDISON T. CUTLER, contributor to the "lew Masses, (New Masses,
Jamuaiy 5, 1931, Page 26, and kay 18, 1931, Page 26),

The illew Masses" has been described as a Comunist periodical by
Sommer Attorney General FRANCIS BIDDLE, Gangrassional Record, Septeaber 2k,

2, = ?
ADDISON T, CUTLER, signer forthe-National Federation fo

s Constitutional Liberties, (News release, December 26, 19M1)s

The above organization has been cited by foruer Attorney’
General ‘TOY CLARK as coring within the purview of Executive Order 9835.

ADDISON T. CUTLER; supporter of the National Committee to Aid
Victins of German Fascism, (letterhead July 3, 193k). "oe

The above organization has baen cited as a Comaunist front
bythe California Comibics on Un-iperican Activities in ite report of
18,

ADDISON T, CUTLER, Colunbia University, sponsor for the YotherBLOGR Celebration,(DailyWorker, July 5, 1937, Page 2)i _

“bw
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ADDISON T. CUTLER, member of the Committee for Io AMTER's
candidacy (Daily Worker, October 21, 19k6, Page 2).

ADDISON T. CUTLER, signer of an appeal, Committee for Boycott
Against Japanese gression, (Daily Worker, February 2l, 1938, Page L).

The above committee has been cited as a Communist front by the
California Comnittee on Un-American Activities in its report of 1948.

ADDISON Ts CUTLER, speaker at New York City for the American
Student Union, (Daily Worker, March 19, 1937, Page 2)o

The American Student Unicn has been cited as a Communist front
by the HOUA in its report dated March 29, 19hko

ADDISON T CUTLER, contributor, Fight, (Fight, Jamary, 193k,
Page 7).

Fight has been cited as the. official organ of the American
League Against Tar and Fascism, later known as the American League for Peace
and Democracy, in the HCUA report of March 29, 19ko

The U, S. Attorney General has declared that, the American
League for Peace and Democracy comes within the purview of Executive
Order 9835, R

Confidential Informnt T-1,0f kiom reliability, in June 1950,
advised that DAVID ROBISON vas then Executive Director of the Hollywood

© Arts, Sciences, and Professions Guncil.

The Hollywood Arts, Sciences, and Professions Council, which is
#hé' Southérn California Chapter of the National Arts,Sciences, and Professions
Council in New York, has been characterized by 1-2,of knom reliability, as
ofie of the most important front organizations in.the Hollywood area and
one whose policies and all important issues are completely in Communist
‘hands,

Confidential informant T-3, of known reliability, in May 1947,
e advised that DAVID ROBISON was known to the informant as a member of the

Communist Party in Hollywood, California,

Confidential infornant T-i, of knomn reliability, advised that
control of the Hollywood Arts, Sciences, and Professions Council is
entirelyvi th individuals knom to him to be meabers of the Commmist

-7-
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Party, T-l also identified DAVID ROBISON as a member of the Commnist
Party,

The DAVID ROBISON mentioned by CROUCH above is possibly
identical with the DAVID ROBISON-who was: Executive Director of the
Hollywood Arts, Sciences, and Professions Council and is reportedly
a member of the Communist Party in Hollywood as noted above,

— REFERRED UPON COMPLETION 10 THB OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ADMINISTRATIVE. FACE

INFORMANTS

1 Crm furnished
Tormationto Special Agent

J. ROBERT SULLIVAN on April”
2li, 1950, as reflected in the
report of Special Agent ARTHUR C.
‘WITTRNBURG|
at LosEEE

2 mtfurnished
Information to Special Agent
GRAHAX Ao DAY on April 27,
1948, and June: 1, 1948, as
reflected in the above reports

3 Comefurnished :
Informationto Special Agent
‘GEORGE D. THOUSON in May 19L7,

: i as reflected in the above
degen + vepOrte

Th  — furnished infor-
ationTo Special Agent MARCUS
Mo BRIGHT on July 21, 1950, ds

. . . reflected in the above reports
©

* THESANFRANCISCOOFFICE

AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY, CALIFORNTA

¥A11 interview Captain WILLIAMWADUAN, Chief of the University
of California Police, to ascertain whether he kas any infornation regarding

aw
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HISKEY's presence in Berkeley, California, in August, or September 19L1,
as alleged by PAUL MICHAEL GROUCH

REFERENCE: Miani Letter dated July 12, 1951.

' |

-20-
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of subjegtis CdI that he knew that
SKEY Joined FheComminisbParty in 1930.stated La_Crosse and that

[with EISKEY from
5 time HISKEY was attending the

University of Wisconsin, was intérested in Sc. s |
studying broad factors in diabetic patients.fo
stated that KISKEY was slso e for £HS 937
or lth element and indicated that if he was
success; i search he would name HIS discovery after
LENIN. stated that he attended numerous Communist 1
Party meetings with CLARENCE HISKEY from either 1932 or
1933 up to the tim [severed his connections
with the Communist Parby| ____  |stated that many

t Party meevmmgs |the exact addres TATIT TREAAIT ES
[but which waslocated~~land which

To e pointed out by[J 7D

[_ latso stated thet MARCIA SANDS was
- a student at the University of Wi: diving in -
© Madison, Wisconsin at about 1932. [stated that
MARCH so an active member of The Communist 1
Party. stated specifically that he could not
recall when SAN mist Party but believed
it was prior to joining. |

At Madison, Wisconsin

at the University of Wisconsin, Stated Thathevecalled
i CLARENCE HISKEY as a research assistang[~~
1 Crem rie the school year 1936-37. [J

tated That he did not know HISKEY prior to That time and has
had no contact with him since then and stated that during the
second semester of this term, which would be the first half |

h of 1937, HI: ts remarks and statements made during general
left the clear impression in

| that HISKEY spoke favorably concerning
ormanTen. ndTcated that he favored the Russian -
system and considered the Russian system to be superior to the
United States system, both econorically and politically.

| “2
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|— that the clear impression that he obtained
Tron HISKEY's utterance was still retained by him but that
Be could mo longer recall any specific words or phrases used
by HISKEY nor could he récall any details of the times,
places or background of the general conversations which he
believed formed the basis of his impressions.
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Office Memorandum + vNiTeD STATES GOVERNMENT

To Director, FBI pare: 1/7/51
J Attention: Inspector CARL, J. HINRICH

RoM : SKC, New York 1

SUBJECT: ARTHURJwas.

IS-R

(Bugile 100-331280)
S No.

‘Re Bureau telephone call 7/5/51 hich referred to New York
nly concerning facts *

The Bureau instructed
office to examine New Yor (epos ated June 20, 1950 in -

June 8, 1951 to determine specifically
rientioned and to set forth how the

information was furnished New York.

‘There is set forth below additional information concerning
the first eight witnesses listed in New York letter 6/8/51:

3 © 1. Summation of the interviews of JOHN HITCHOOCK CHAPIN .
conducted: by Bureau agents. at the New York Office-on June 10; June 1 -
and August. 26, 1916. : Hh -

= The results of thesé. interviews are set forth on Pages 329. ’

through 335 in New York Sumiary Report dated June 20, 1950 in instant |
{ case, Roferral/Direct |

; 2, Information furnished by Confidential Informant TH-5 x
concerning the work of JOHN KITCHCOCKNGUAPIN as set forth on Page 336
of instant New York Summary xeport. Co

5 The 3 i ed in New York Suinary Report dated ~~
. o sl al

. ¥
2
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: Letter to Director, FBI
i NY 100-639

83
.

3. Informa
tion

furnish
ed

by Confide
ntial

Informa
nt

T-1
as set forth on pages 267 and 268 of instant; New Yo: report
cone ‘type of work perform

ed
by HISKEY|

|
k. Informa

tion
furnish

ed
by TK-i as'set out on page 269 of

instant New ork—feport a who— aemat
son

concer
ning

1

|

\ . J
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’ Tetter to Director, FBI
NY100-63983 Reterral/Direst J

|

Co] |
Ny } 1

1 |
5. Infomation furnished by Confidential Infornant TK-5as set out on page 269 of New York Summary Report dated June-20, 1950.

6. Information furnished by Confidential Informant TK<6as set forth on Page 2690f New York Sumary Report.

«
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Letter to Director, FBI
NY 1200-63983 : Referral/Direct

7. Information furnished by Confidential Informant TK-7 as set
| | | Car which informant

8. Infornant TK-8 as set forth on pages 286 and = of New

Referral Direct

. de
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: Letter to Director, FBI
NE 2100-63983

|

se Individuals wo en be Interviewed 10 determine what They ki
TOUI] Testify to before a Federal Grand Jury:

wudoes not have copies of
‘the New York Office will

Wrnish the Bureau photostabic copies of Thé pertinent reports the early
part of the week of July 9th.

Referral /Direct 1

ce -5-
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ma NEW YORK meno, 100-11568 4

4 BALTIMORE as) 7/21/51 FRANK G. JOHNSTONE jes | |

7) ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. INTERNAL SECURITY ~- R i

|eLL
2) [SvHoreis,oF FACTS: Lieutenant Colonel JOHN ALBERT BACON, Jr.4 ce Army Chewieal Corp, Army Chemical Center 2on! 2458)4. Maryland, formerly instructor in the  NFr J / 4

$37]. Department of Chemistry, University of i
Tennessee at Knoxville, re-interviewed
July 27, 1951 concerning information .
furnished re CLARENCE FNHISKEY during

{> previous interview in 1901. Col. BACON
advised during 1939-41 at Knoxville,

Q! f) Tennosseo, KIBLEY told BAOON ho had
; been a merber of the Communist Party.

XY hile attending University of Wisconsin 0 Vo
NO. & prion to 1930; that during 193941 WA,

7 HISKEY was very pro-Russian,associated \ 3) 24.wl with reported Communists in’ the 5 1
WN Knoxville area and apparently considered ¢ XVy hinself a Commmnist. Col. BACON willing ANY] |

to 80 testify if necessary. 4 \ |

=RUC-

DETAILS: Lieutenant Colonel JOHN ALEERT BACON, JR., Administra-
tive and Lialson Officer assigned to Dr. W. A. NOYES, JR., SeniorScientific Advisor to the Chief Chemical Officer, Avmy Chemical ;
Corp, Army Chemical Center, Maryland, was re-interviewed on July: —27;71951 for the purpose of reviewing with him and clarifying =certain information furnished by Col. BACON regarding Dr. CLARENCEFRANCIS HISKEY during previous interview in about Mey 1951. Col. :BACON at present resides in Room 13, Bachelor Officers’ Headquarters,1495, Army Chemical Center, Maryland, but his mail address is :

nots (Lf Canopus orvereisen }

a | HOTZ ign) RECORDED. 70
BC Non Oon(100%63083) em | AX .

- Knoxville (info.) (100-268¢j06 6 1951 » NR HEXED - 70 ,
1 - Milwaukee (info.) ¥ BY 1) \ >2 - Baltimore g UA isCocT DESTROY SV nl ! ark y
RL¥2 ,.. em ~ y A

PROPERTY OF FEI-Fi5 S8fdonsia reportand its contents are loaned'to you by the FBIand are not to be
57 On ijétributed outside of agency to which loaned. .
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Lieutenant Colonel JOHN A. BACON, 0SSA, Building #1, Army ChemicalCenter, Maryland, His legal residence is 142) Armstrong Avenue,Knoxville, Tennessee.
‘Colonel BACON stated that he was formerly an instructor in thoDepartment of Chemistry at the University of Tennessee at Knoxville,’Tennessee, at which time he resided at 106 Thompson Place, Knoxville,Tennessee. Colonel BACON knew Dr. CLARENCE FRANCISHITSKEY whileat the University of Tennessee and has not seen HI: since ,HISKEY left the employee of the University of Tennessee in April,1941 to take a job with the Tennessee Valloy Authority at MuscleShoals, Alabama, HISKEY came to the University of Tennessee inSeptember 1939 from tho University of Wisconsin where he had received2 degree of Doctor of Philosophy in Chemistry. From his actions andfrom his conversations HISKEY impressed Colonol BACON as being ex-tremely ambitious, intellectually unprincipled, and rather loosemorally. However, Colonel BACON considers HISKEY as montally alert,and a slick and convincing talker with a good voico and oné whe:gives the impression that ho is acquainted with everything. .During the period of acquaintenceship in 1939-41, Colonel BACONstated that HISKEY was bitter toward capitallsm and praised Russia'sCommunist form of government and stated "Russia can do no wrong'.HISKEY told Colonel BACON that he, HISKEY, was known as "TheCommunist" while at the University of Wisconsin, also that he,HISKEY, had paid his way through the University of Wisconsin byboot-logging whiskey. Further, Colonel BACON stated that HISKEYtold Colonel BACON that he, HISKEY, was actually a member of thoCommunist Party while he was attending the University of Wisconsin.
Colonel BACON continued by stating that at tho time he knew HISKEY,HISKEY told Colonel BACON that ho, HISKEY, was a Second Lieutenantin the U. S. Army Chemical Warfare Reserve; and when HISKEY learnedthat Colonel BACON was then a First Licutendnt in the same organization he asked Colonel BACON to lot him copy the examination paperswhich Colonol BACON used to get the commission of First Lieutenant, -with the statement, "I know the stuff and it would be a waste of |timo for me to work out the problems for myself". Colonel BAGON Costated that he refused to do this for HISKEY, Colonel BACON |stated that on’soveral occasions HISKEY vehemently condemned the :United States and the Democracies for their way of handling matters

. -2-
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of state and praised tho Russian form of government as the govern-
ment to uhich this country should look for leadership in world
affairs.

From HISKEY'S statements to Colonel BACON, the latter concluded ©
that HISKEY, during his sojourn in Knoxville in 1939-191,
associated socially with a group who were reportedly Communists
in their political views, The only name that Colonel BACON re-
called in connection with the associations was DAVID STOI RPARTIN,
who had the reputation, according to Colonel BACON, in around
Knoxville, of being a Communist.
Colonel BACON stated that while HISKEY was at the University of
Temnessco, he, HISKEY, headed the Rhenium Projoct which was financed
by the WPA under the auspices of the University of Tonnessec.
However, aftor HISKEY's departure from the University of Tennossee
he was retained as a consultant on this project.
Although HISKEY openly advocated Commmism during the period 1939-
1941, ho never asked Colonel ‘BACON to join the Communist Party
but HISKEY conveyed the impression to Colonel BACON that HISKEY
was trying to indoctrinate Colonel BACON with Communist principles
and doctrine, On at least one occasion during a round-trip auto
mobile ride from Knoxville to Memphis, Tonnossoe, HISKEY frankly
advocated violent overthrow by force of tho governmont of the
United States in his conversation with Colonel BACON. Colonel
BACON concluded from all his conversations with HISKEY that HISKEY
was and considered himself a Communist at. the time he was living |
at Knoxville, Tonnesseo during 1939-1941: :

MsClarence FR aneis
Slang; N—eould not furnish any pertinent information
Mrs JBISKEY or her background, except for. information obtgined from
hearsay. rom hearsay, Colonel BACON learned there was me doubt
that Mr. and Mrs. HISKEY were actually married. From this same
source, Colonel BACON also learned that Mrs, HISKEY was dupposed to
bo a "bigger! Communist than her husband and was actually respon-
sible for HISKEYhaving become interested in Communism. In the Sprin
of 1951, Colonel BACON heard that HISKEY is no longer empjoyed at
the Department of Chemistry at the Brooklyn Polytechnic IRstitute
Brooklyn, New York and that HISKEY is now divorced from tHe wife

3
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Bi 100-11568 ’
to whom he vas married in Knoxville, Tennossee and has remarried,his second wife namebeing unknown. Colonel BACON wes unable torecall the identity of any persons from whom he ever obtainedhoarsay information regarding either Mr. or Mrs. HISKEY.
Colonel BACON advised that he would ba willing to testify in opencourt, ifnecessary,should tho government require any of the above
information as evidence in any subsequent prosecution involving Dr.CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY.

REFERRED UPOI COMPLETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

. .

. J



Al C9 TTo 0 : .

j
BA 100-11568

ADMINISTRATIVEPAGE
In obtaining the information set out in tho attached report from
Lioutenant Colonel JOHN ALBERT BACON, JR., tho information pre-
viously furnished by Colonel BACON in 1941 regarding. Dr. CLARENCEFRANCIS HISKEY was carefully reviewed with him, With Colonel :
-BACON's assistance, the 1941 interview was rowritten as it appearsin the attached report.
Copies of this report are being furnished to tho Knoxville andMiluaukoe offices for informatiom. The Baltimore Office is not in
possession of a complete file on this case, and, thorofore, is notin a position to know if an additional investigation will be re-quésted of the Knoxville and Milwaukee offices.
Although the report of SA J. M. MANNIX dated May 17, 1951 at
Knoxville in the case entitled "DR. CLAFBNCE FRANCIS HISKEY,
wa; MARCIA REISE, IS - R",1is cited below as a reference, no
copy of this Yoport is available in the Baltimore files and the
only portion of this report available to Baltimore is the provious - |interview with JOHN ALBERT BACON, Jr., which is set out in referenceKnoxvillo lotter.

v
REFERENCE: Report of SA J. M. MANNIX dated 5/17/51.in case

entitled "Dr. CLARENCE.FRANCIS HISKEY, wa; ..
- MARCIA S. HISKEY, IS - R'; also Knoxville
letter to the Bureau, Baltimore, and New
York offices dated July 20, 1951 in instant case.

.
|

. “5

4



- ; cr Ni 2
RE IY 0

"Office Memorandum - oni states oveERNMENT
10: The Director - oa: mere fd

| I ]: Do M. Lad aeFROM add or0 ) ob
‘susjecT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. \ we,

INTERNAL SECURITY - R vf, =

Wr Gf
PURPOSE: . nto

. . To advise you that the U, g. ney, New A NE
. + York, contemplates presenti e_ATEh] to \,
+a FederaT are , with the thought in, mind of re-
|~EWTFAIng an indictment against Cla: j, and toM
,vpoint out wedkmesaes in The bureau's position if the Hiskey

case goes to trial. {§
BACKGROUND: :

Investigation of Adams was initiated by the Bureau
on July 31, 1 . When we received information he .was in
contdct with Clarence F.Hiskey,0.scientistemployed byhe JnTnEian Engineen Tateist, We have continued our
investigation of Adams. On Janudry 23,1946,hedisappeared

whileundersurveillanceby Bureau Agents. Since ne dis~
appearance Adams' whereabouts has not been known.

Clarence F. Hiskey, a scientist, was employed by
ithe MED during the war. At that time he was under. the in-
pestigative jurisdiction of MED. When he was inducted into
he Army, CIC agents conducted the investigation of Hiskéy,
nd on Hiskey's relfase fron. the Aray the Bureau continued .

[the investigation.

On July 31, 1950, the Department was furnished
with a summary report in this matter and was requested to

5 advise of an nplated action. The SPEIERment in GUTH
al | requested the opinion of The TU.3. Attorney, Hew York, whd :
az has decided to present the Adams case to o Federal Grand Jury
a * "in the pear future with the thought in mind of returning an
Be indictment against Clarence Hiskey since it is the opinion
I of the Us 8. ttomey that Hiskey oun be indicted nd tried
B under the Espionage. atutes, He has (requeste IC and MED

reportsIn biPotesesion of the Bureauy “ 7

30 vie of JOR J NL2225512. 70[on=1 A review of... rts aj moranda_s itte
& to_the Bureau Dy 77) er ET that material .. ContainedTherenian bb made availddle to the U. S. Attorney| provided the 4EC hig Ta,ohREdRTOLfo the relecte of The

. OCUmEntS because Of thegr classification. They do not don ©
yg tain material which would Prats the Burst trSmiig Bays

5 EP Tee oF theCLC and a Teports and memgranda TQ.i o
wig! ofvo - Bg 3S <\ wrLL. 4 big an! ~



EE a o

U. 8: Attorney cannot be made by the Bureau since such
jurisdiction lies with the Atomic Energy Commission, who
now has custody of MED records. The 4EC is being requested
to advise whether we can furnish said repors Gnd_jenorande
tothe Ue 8. ACEOTTEUnd llelmkOTflO EEAETL GANT JUTY
and povsibe trial purposes. We will be guided by their
decision, :

: The testimony of CIC a assigned to MED isnecsasary ana wilha rE Re hi asPnony
ofBuregu.Agents because pertinent information regarding
Hiskey's activities was gathered while he was at MED and
while the CIC had investigative jurisdiction. Their

testimonywilltendtooredit.CIC.ondMED. It is doubtful
\ whether Bureau_sgents. bill testify. since witnesses who gave
signedstatements.to Aurea Agentswill TIE3 estify
on_the nbelialfo Itappearsprobable,hot little credit

(he.Burneat. in
@HLSkeyLialucnen. though, Much.iiuestiaativeelLonhas
done into the Adans.andminto.relatedcases. (|

The possibility.of adverse publicity for the
Bureau in connection with Adams’ d eALoNnCce eTISLS since
rTIOTrRHSREYBill. bend fasennarers GotiDiELEs of
|ATERUT Adans,..a suspected espionage agent, whose whereabouts
is not known, U

Howard Rushmore of the NewYork Llaurnnl. snexigan®
will beinte EET es ther with oll Joersh gagers, in any
trialinwhich Adans' activities in s country play a part

. since he was the pers nuhg.disclosedLor the fILitetine
thGT_ATGRS B3S.am Te ians This disclosure .

vas Radepriei.te.Adans.disoppeatanceand.ney have been thebass For his disappearance.)

Undoubtedly, the press will play up such a trial,
and the possidility exists that the FBI may be pictured as
the agency responsible for, and will be blamed for the dis-
appearance .of Adams. In any event, the matter of Adams’
present whereabouts must be raised in g Hiskey trial, and the
events leadingtohis disappearance will go into evidence.

: Tepidreceive Sigua es bblisitu ithostonopportunity“Zo, end ourselve;

ACTION: Lo .
None. For your information. .

0g Why did Na
PY RN A

wrdit > <u
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Office Memorandsim + osreb states GoverRNMENT

T0  : THE DIRECTOR . DATE: August 13, Kopi: : P|{ mo «um. . x. 2400 7 1 n—
sumer. aprave azzxamrovrorUiaus, wes. T=

INTERVAL SECURITY = R - me
Ww fr

3 PURPOSE /=/ a— |

A To inform you when the facts regarding Adams and }his associates were sent to the Department and why wer_a sent to the Depar: 7s sone doubt as% She BE ans usd fons ify Tn any Tie] eagraing . |+O Clare skey_and where there would be a possible source of
\® embarrassmenttotheBureauiJ festimony wasintroducedthat- Adams disappeared in New York while under investigation by

this Bureaus - .

DETAILS © . | 29T= : - 2 2re" “As you were advised by memorandum, ofAugust 8, 1951,
hé Us... Attorney in New York has decided to present the
case of Adams and hisasancintesF0-oFederal-Grand_Jiry in the

» near future with the thoughtinmindof-retiurningan indictment
against one.Clorence-fiskey, a scientist who was employed bythe Manhattan Engineer District during World War IT.. >

It was indicated in the memorandum that if was
doubtful that Bureau Agents would testify in connection with
the trial of Hiskey and that there bas a possibility of adverse
publicity in connection with the Adams'disappearance in
New York on January 23, 1946, while he was under “investigation

o by the Bureau. . > :Pe “a
ay Tou as; ? se was presented to the
eg Departnent and why it was presented 70] ne{fi
Tw ser: 8. Clarence Hiskey was under
gz investigation becauseofallegations of CommunistGCEIUILY in
a; 1941andTeportsconcerninghim_bere—trans tes e
<q Department in 1941, Adams became thesubjectofBuregu.investi
38| Gabmosnomity, 19%, phen the doihettan Engineer DissriotSg “7 reported thathehadybeendihbbeen with Clarence Hiskeys a

: o.  RECORDED- £98-33259 TF0
. InFebiutry,JO49NDEE) ihEtten Bugineer Diskribl

= advised that it Was undesirable to 8 £0a¢ . Jedve the United States because whe Wom Bomb Project had not
7 reaches completion and further, ‘that they did not desire to
GN Y eleg - : ’i, BX14Lethaies :SSEP 6 1951 w py i



aeAme-praseautedonthe basisofespionage segivivysince such prosecution would bring the Project G the -
Egine SNS WEeet
February 27, 1945, and o_sealed complaint chargin th
violation o BOUISLONa~0f—the Ue Ss
00de 063_Filed.inmthenSouthernDistrictof en,Tork, Asec strict
of ewTorkJorch-2,.J94% charaing vielation of Fhe alien .
registration lows. On Morch13, 1945, the FederalGrand JuryoFEreSoretatatot ‘of Jew Tork returned a seoret
indictmentQharging.ALL,AQGNSuldithu 2uC0UNT SufiOTRTa) ING i
ase, offraudulent.statenentsginmregisteningmundermSelectiveService and in making a fraudulent statement. under the Alien
Régistration Acts Seale

4 summary report in the Adams case was furnished
to the Attorney General December 6, 1945, and by memorandumdated December 20, 1945, Assistant Attorney General Caudle
advised that there was no available evidence 6f espionage
activity by the subject Adams which could be used in court.

(100-331280-652)

Under date of July 8, 1946, the Judge Advocate
General's Office of the Army advised the Manhattan Engineer
District that the Army's evidence against Clarence Hiskey
was not sufficient to warrant charges against him and recommended
11 pertinent information be turned over to the Departmentof Justice, (100-331280-563)

This was done by the Bureat on August 29, 1946.
(100-331280-568)

By memora dun to the Bureau dated October 15, 1946,
Assistant Attorney General Theron Caudle advised that
evidence then available was not sufficient to warrant prosecutionof Clarence Hiskeye (100-331280-574)

on August 30, 1948, it was confidentizily determined
by the Bureau that Bhe:House Committee on Un-American
Activities Committee was going to go into the cases of *
Clarence Hiskey and Arthur Adais. .

(101-2118-52) |

-2-
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Accordingly reports relating bo their activity which
had not previouslyJ furnished fotheDEParTREntDETE Sent

aape reRR BEEE28Lo.2hePRR ALTETSU) bo-551280-652)

The. Hiskey-Adans .case was reported 3 the Annual -
Report of the HCUA for 1948, pages 19 and 20s

The HOUA Gontinued their inquiry into the Hiskey-
Adams case in 1949 calling Hiskey before the Committee
Hay 24, 1949, ot which time he refused to answer questions
on the ground of self-incrimination. (HCUA Annual Report, 1949,
pages 6 and7)1s

onSeptenber7,..1949, Assistant Attorney General
Alexander M. Campbell, Criminal Division, wrote to the Bureau
with regard to oneZigerd TiersToi,on uegpciivo0CTateof
Clarence HiSkey,Stating, "the BGLETIGL Lich. UL have. furnished
h08. been.TeV eednalidnCons enedinCONNECEION With,the, MATETEal
previously made: Gvailable.t0.the. DePALtNENtCONCETAING ov eee
iskey ang Adais «34s Tt bouId be cpprecisted If you would
advise _of any.information hichmay come tothe Puredi's 1
attention concerningwiy and ines er“She persons Comprising
ThE.gTOUPIR TARTREE ERG DEG ateTR Ine], heEher.{Grand
Jury, proceedings, shouldbeinstituted, directed Fo the matter
of espionage or any connected possible offenses such as perjury.
or falsification under 18 U.S.C 1001 (false statemént).

(100-48966-86) +f

Pursuant to. the Departuent's fogerty additiaial
reports, were. furnished to the Department fromtine.to timg.on
RETerOTEGECaFA FATEGES TTST 1030, Shere
was furnished to. theCriminal Divison...SUMNOLY.5ePortwin the
Adams Case setting [orth underone, Cover.the, background.and
KTOBRGCETUIEIeS Of. AGNS,.. together. bith the background, of

] Ama Erb eerserites and potastieLl/ ee551 580-721).

On November 20, 1950, the UaSulrandJury for the:
District of Columbia returned an indictment against CIoTEnce

“[Fiskey_charging contemptofTONGTESSbYeT OL NTsTefusal
26- answer questionsDEFOYEtHE<HCUA 48 to whether (1) he knew
[Paul Crouch; (2) whether he was acquainted with David Stone
Martin; and (3)" "oho was Kenneth May." It is noted that

-3-
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these 3 individuals had cll been previously identified as
Communists but none of them had been associated with Arthur
Adams, U . (101-2118-88) A

: On April 9, 1951, the Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy published a report on "Soviet Atomic Espionage.” This

: report on pages 163 through 170 set forth the testimony and
information developed in hearings before the HOUA regerding
Arthur Adams, Clarence Hiskey, and otherse oJ

On April 13, 1951, Judge Matthews in.thell. S
District Court JorEne District of Columbic directed a verdict
of00QuittalfOrHiAKel~olmColntad Tear iNg-1Y IGrEET the :

Government had moved for dismissal for the [irst 2 counts of
he. ques Lions TeIating.to. ee! The Court held
thGT Hiskey might have incriminated himself by answering the
question as to the identity of Mey. J

OBSERVATION

- The Hiskey-Adams case has been well publicized tl

heretofore in the press by reason of the Rushmore articles in
. 1945 and subsequent thereto and by reason of the reports of

‘the Congressional Committee cbove indicated. Reports have
been furnished to the Department, in order to protect The 1
Beper arihensI= TrqiEas. FriBireayTsnot

esetTheCowiepresseon the
er ws oonine ro aAttornel.for theSouthern
District ;, who has indicated he is going to take
action, although the Depaitpgiit has previously indicated
there was mot a good cases

4crIoN

None. This is for your information. Developments
in this matter are being followed closely.)

“4 -
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Office Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERN T

To: UR. sionPY . oate: August’ 154 pher 8 RB
Dp mos. 4 mom Ar) . fre—

somner =Dinas, VEE]
CLARENCE HISKEY; et al —
ESPIONAGE - R. ~. a

On the afternoon of August.lS,1951, Mr. Hennrich dnd I sw —— |
spoketoMr.Fred StrineandUr.iol Kofaky, oitlie Depaziment,= Ss
I s noted that Mr. Strij is taking Mr. McInerney's place while: ———he ia gone and that Ur. FoleyTesbssniTronHeTUpeTAROS. Mr. Ford
is out of Washington, D. C.

vv I pointed out that the Department has been kept fully advised
> by reports and memoranda of the various ramifications of the Arthur. /-!

dans case ever since approzimately 1945 and that repeatedly the ZIT
Department has advised us that it was not felt that the information 4 -
developed was satisfactory from the standpoint of initiating prosecution.
I then remindedMr.Strinethattherecent developmentisthismatter
is thattheILS.Aitorney,SONY, has advised that he intends to J

r present the case to a Federal Grand Jury with a view toward prosecuting \
Clarence Hiskey. )dvised that it was my understanding hat Mr. Nl
Saypo a the De tmental opinion on this and th epart-
ment had adv in that it did notappear to be a sound cage, but XN

RN nevertheless indications are that Saypol is going ahead with the 3
B presentation. * & Ns

I pointed out to Mr. Strine that it appeaied somewhat 3
unusual that Ar. Saypol would go ahead with the presentation of this
case to the Grand Jury in view of the repeated opinions of the Depart- gi
ment, I mentioned that if an indictment were returned, there probably

olin be ee enera Te Liu FrobebTy benesaTaaLy to a
90 to trial. I pointed out that ij the matter goes to trial, the
Department will inescapably have responsibility for the results of 5
EET Teh eset: I Sea herTria ieeeyéat_dealof the §l
investigation was performed by ArmedForces investigators of MED °
(irennat ian”an Engineer District) and as Ur. Strine was aware, d_nunber of §
methods had been utilized duringthe investigationwhich might be a
subject fo atFackBUThedéfense. There is alse a questionofwhat 8
documentary evidence. can be introduced, inasmuch ag much of it was 8
classified. TI pointed out that inasmuch as the Bureau did not conduct £
a great deal of the investigation,wearenotinaposition ko. stand °
backof the inueatigation asbe ordinarii1y_can_and_consequently I
thoughtit was. desinab:e—to_bring_this_uhele_setofcirounsiances to.\ ‘the attention of the Department in order that the Department can
consider ar it Ts adrTaahTTe to proceed with the GrandJury. hearing.

\ I advised Mr. Strine that this is not a matter to be passed on by the -
FBI, but because the Department will Ie essarily carry the responsi-

<, bility for the trial, these things oifiie congidered goes 3

3 ‘ listenWB)Jo — 5 3,260 28| B5DECI8ISET,x rei BY 90= 3 3/240 8
ee ee . te TnelessatrQS AEB:tlc I’ $ Bl 6 a
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; MEUORANDUM FOR MR. LADD . .

Mr..Strine advised that he had gone over this c eral
years ago and had come to the oon ptsound

from ive standpoint. He advised that he was thoroughly in
Cireonant thatsSTs ast!tale.to.braosed intiTheReLEEEgn]Te
statedthat hemould talkteMr. Peyton Ford miththisthought, in
mind and seewhetherMr.Forid.would.not-deem it advisable to discuss
tl ughly with USA Saypol before the matter had gone before the
Grand Jury.

I requested Mr. Strine to let me know what action the
. Department is taking on this.

‘

-2- i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

er moo

‘SAH FRANCISCO SPSS] oan -GHARLES F. BRUSCH wap | |
Pe
/ ARTHUR ALEYANDROVICH ADAMS, was, 1 IAT, SECURITL-R

I" | Svnorsis or Facts: T To ee ”
-* Ciptaif ILLIOCADUN, Chief of Uiivorsity of © / |

California PGLiés Dopartient,BeiliEley, has no |
information’ coficeFriifig“theprésenceof CLARENCE
F.-HISIEY In’ CaliforniaihAugust or September;
1941, In’a priorinvestigdtionKENNETH O, MAY; A
at whose home PAUL CROUCH allegedly saw HISKEY, * A

{WY vis interviews and had ‘no recollectionof HISKEY .
)" yf) being present. Also, the employfént records of
oF CLARENCE KISKEY with the Temnessee Valley Authority

Ye were examined and indicated that HISKEY worked for
Ws TVA until August 29, 1941, HISKEY, in testimony
VN before Congressional Committee, claimed that he
5 first visited California in 1945 or 1546.

- RUC - . |
“. psmams: Captain WILLIAM VADMAN, Chief of the Police Department, : |

5 . + University of California, Berkeley, California, advised that he had 4 4
no information whichwould tend to confirm that CLARENCE Ry-HISKEY 1

£ “was present in Berkeley, California in August or September, 1941,
pl +d It is noted that PAUTSADUCI a former official-of~theCommnist 4
C ah Party, has advised that vhile he was District-Organizer of the

ie op Carminiot Party in Alaiieda County, California, he had seen GLARENCE
17 FY]  AAEISKELa the residenceof KEINETH MAY, whon CROUCH identified as a

Communist Party organizér in Alameda County, California, CROUCH !
stated hefixedthetire that he saw HISKEY@s being at a House
vaiming party held ab IEMETHTAY'S residence in the latter part of .
August, 19k1. COPY DESTROYED

R192 JANG 1060
EE Oa | wr

Q q Zn. 1882 1270=T3 .
. emer Hse oat 7 i 8
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San Francisco 100-2L5k1

In the course of a prior investigation KENIETH OWNSWORTENY,  -
presently’an instructor of mathématics at Carleton College,”Northfield,
Tinnesota, was interviewed By reproséntatives Of the Hinneapslis Office,
TAY ab that tino advised that the housewarming party mentioned by
PAUL CROUCH vas held ab MAY'S Fesidonco, 1120 Hasonic, Albany,
California, on August2L, 1941,” HAY fias able t5Tix the date definitely
bocauso he still possesses a Gopy of amindograplied invitation vhich
va used to “invite various guosts ‘tothisaffair, KONE MAY had no
¥8collectionofCLAPGAICEWISKEY Being presentalthishousewarming ~~
DaFt7, Also, In the ‘cufseofthoSaisinquirics,the racofds of the
Tonficssce Valley Authority vefo oiamifiedby d Fepresentative of the -
Irioxvillo Office, These records reflected that CLUTDNCE F. HISKEY ~
tefninated his employment Aust 29, 19U1, It was ascertained further
that, HISKEY vas actually prosent dnd worked as an employee of the’
Tennessee Valley Authority on August 29,°19k1, There was no record of
any léave immediately prior to August 29, 19k1 of such duration as to
have permitted HISKEY to visit California, Throughout HISKEY'S employ-
ment. by the Tennessee Valley Authority he worked at Wilson Dam, Alabama.

CLARENCE F, HISKEY testified before the House Comittee on Un»
American Activities on May 2i, 1949 under oath that he, HISKEY, had
nover been in California except between 194s and 1916 while enroute to
Hawaii as a menber of the armed services,

- REFERRED UPOM COMPLETION 10 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ABDSTATIVEPAGE .
REFERENCE = Réport of SA WALTON 0, CONE dated August 13, 1951 at

Washington, D, C.
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HG aTce Memormardimnoo 7.

a Wie Memorcpdum + UNITED SIS GOVERNMENT(i b &
i lb,RE “ . D. M. LADD pate: August 16,7
\ S 2:
| ERom “a H: BEL (Rd479 & ——
| esosiEer:  ArrHUR ADAMS Al- =
sia CLARENCE HISKEY, et al I
” pe ESPIONAGE - BR £5 w—PN wmKR —
# ” Remymemo August 15, reflecting a discussion with Mr.  fmw'"—
Eu 4 Strine of the Department on the weakness of the proposal ven
3 lv. S. Attorney Saypol that this case be presented to the i iy
1Fayfor the sDiT: [a AGs 4
i Mr. James McInerney of the Department called on <b
i, August 16 to advise that he had talked to Saypol regarding this
|"! cu hod instructed Saypol that no action was to be \
«present this case %o the Until G Conferencehadbeen held
~Tiween Saypol ang the TERETE, Ar. MCInerney referred
{TE RT 7. Strine of August 15 in which I had )
Pgiinted out that there were issues such as technical surveillances, Ig

a \Feid., employed by MED investigators. He wanted to know the -
21 de*lails of this. I referred him bo our summary report of S
#41 Judy 1950 and previous information we had sent to the Departmept. 5
x "x%said he would look into this. J

qx Njie >>. &do 0 §“3 } |
ie: 20 RECORD - 137 |fT=5 31350FB =
4 i AUG7 185 8

fn ai
a

® € :Ch : g
i

. Ls BY
> EC" S70] Weon 5BiDELT: 1 7 .


